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Ref. No. 5136/ >°4 3 May 1996
DR. ROBERT EAGLE

Director, Research Services
Technical University of Nova Scotia
PO Box 1000

Halifax, Nova Scotia

Canada, B3J 2X4

FAX: 902. 420.7551
RE: VISIT TO THAILAND

Thank you very much for your faxed letter. I must apologise for the slight
delay in the response. I just got back to the office on 29 after more than absence on
mission outside of the country and so I had a lot of correspondence to catch up with.

If the TG flight from Manila is on time, you have ample time to transfer to the
Domestic airport and catch the connecting flight to Nakhon Ratchasima which is at
1850 in July. Many of the participants of the Seminar may be taking the same flight. I
therefore advise you to book it earlier. If you want we can make the reservations for
you.

Regarding your visit to industries during the time you are here, it may not be
easy to arrange one as most of the staff both of CIA and School of Engineering will
be busy with the Seminar. I will discuss this with Dr. Sam-ang and find out whom he
will assign to accompany you during the visits to some industries in the region.
Unfortunately, July 29 and 30 are red letter days in the Calendar and it means they are
national holidays. I just found out that they are Thus, it will not be possible for you
to visit any industries after the seminar.

If you decide to leave Nakhon Ratchasima on the 29th to be able to catch your
flight on the 30th, there are two choices, one in the morning at about 0800 and one in
the evening at about 2000. I can give you the details later if you let me know which
one you prefer.

Dr. Rhodes can catch the connecting flight to Nakhon Ratchsima when he
arrives at 1310 on the 23 July. He can stay at the day center of the airport and proceed
to the domestic airport for the 1850 (I will verify the exact time later) flight to
Khorat. Needless to say we will meet him at the airport. He can take the evening
flight to Bangkok on the 27th and we will arrange for his hotel either at the airport or
in town depending upon his preference.



In both cases we would like to know if you can book through your local flights or you
would want us to make the reservations and for you to pick up the ticket at the airport
at least one hour before the flight.

You will stay at the University Hotel where you stayed during the PRC
meeting. I hope it is okay with Dr. Rhodes. Otherwise, we can book a room for him at
a hotel downtown- at Sima Thani. Please advise me regarding this matter.

I wish you the best of luck during your negotiations at ADB. I hope you could really
get some assistance from ADB. Perhaps it will not be a bad idea for you to see or
contact Dr. Brimble again as he is also very much involved with Mekong River
Projects of ADB.

Kindly send me the exact title of the paper of Dr. Rhodes so we can print it
correctly in the program. I hope you have received by now the brochures on both
seminar and colloquium. We have sent them to Ryerson.

I have just returned from a short trip to France where we have obtained the
confirmation of the participation of LABEGE INNOPOLE and INP in the Science
Park Colloquium.

Looking forward to your visit and that of Dr. Rhodes.

Yours sincerely,

2 — )

Prof. Dr. Ruben C .Umaly)
Directpr, Center for International Affairs
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Ref. No. 5136/ "« 18 June 1996

MR. ROBERT EAGLE
DIRECTOR, Research Services
1360 Barrington Street

P.O.Box 1000

TUNS

Email: eagle@edison.adm.tuns.ca

RE: INDUSTRIAL SEMINARS

The two weeks you suggested between the 5th and 20th October
1996 is okay with us. We could discuss the details during our visit to
TUNS but we can make the preparations ahead. It has been agreed upon
during the recent visit of Dr. Boctor that this university-industry linkage
through the seminars and short-term courses could be continued even after
the life of the present project. We therefore must start thinking of it as a
business venture together with the Science Park or Technopolis.

Looking forward to my visit to TUNS and the visit of Dr. Rhodes
together with the speakers of the first industry-based seminar.

With best regards.

Yours sincerely,

24—
Prof. IDr. Ruben C. Umaly \

Director, Center for International Affairs
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In both cases we would like to know if you can book through your local flights or you
would want us to make the reservations and for you to pick up the ticket at the airport
at least one hour before the flight.

You will stay at the University Hotel where you stayed during the PRC
meeting. I hope it is okay with Dr. Rhodes. Otherwise, we can book a room for him at
a hotel downtown- at Sima Thani. Please advise me regarding this matter.

I wish you the best of luck during your negotiations at ADB. I hope you could really
get some assistance from ADB. Perhaps it will not be a bad idea for you to see or
contact Dr. Brimble again as he is also very much involved with Mekong River
Projects of ADB.

Kindly send me the exact title of the paper of Dr. Rhodes so we can print it
correctly in the program. I hope you have received by now the brochures on both
seminar and colloquium. We have sent them to Ryerson.

I have just returned from a short trip to France where we have obtained the
confirmation of the participation of LABEGE INNOPOLE and INP in the Science
Park Colloquium.

Looking forward to your visit and that of Dr. Rhodes.

Yours sincerely,

)

(Prof. Dr. Ruben C .Umaly)
or, Center for International Affairs
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